

**UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE AGENDA**  
**Friday, November 14, 2025 at 10:00 a.m.**  
**Virtual Meeting via Microsoft Teams**

If you are unable to attend or will be sending a substitute, please notify UCC Chair Brad Goetz (1-7690) or [Curriculum@colostate.edu](mailto:Curriculum@colostate.edu) prior to the meeting.

***Please note:*** Proposed curriculum changes are summarized below. Additional details may be viewed in the Curriculum Management (CIM) system by clicking on the [hyperlinked](#) course number or program title.

**ANNOUNCEMENTS**

1. Upcoming [deadlines](#) for proposals to be approved out of the college or SAU workflow in CIM:
  - **12/5/25** – Changing or deactivating courses for Fall 2026; new courses for Summer 2026; all program proposals for Fall 2026 (other than new degrees and grad certs)
  - **1/2/26** – New degrees or graduate certificates for Spring 2027
  - **1/23/26** – New courses for Fall 2026

**MINUTES**

The minutes of November 7, 2025.

**OTHER BUSINESS**

| <b>Discussion Items</b>                                 |   |
|---|---|
| <b>Topic</b>  | <b>Notes</b>  |
| <b>Courses not taught in several years</b>              | <b>Memo saved in ‘Provost UCC’ Teams Files tab: <a href="#">Memo on Untaught Courses.pdf</a></b>  |
| Partial semester courses                                | CIM course form – how to best show course content?  |
| Multi-level courses                                     | <a href="#">UCC Handbook</a> > Courses Taught at More Than One Level (page 6):  |
| Prerequisites for graduate-level courses                | MS Teams > Provost UCC > Files tab > 2021-22 Meeting Materials > 4-22-22 UCC Meeting  |
| UCC Committee Responsibilities and Operating Procedures | See text on the Curriculum website here: <a href="https://curriculum.colostate.edu/ucc-responsibilities-procedures/">https://curriculum.colostate.edu/ucc-responsibilities-procedures/</a>  |
| Which policy topics should UCC be prioritizing?         | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Overlap between majors and minors</li> <li>• Definition/criteria of Interdisciplinary Minors vs. Minors</li> <li>• Prerequisites for graduate-level courses</li> <li>• Affected department review (approval stops vs. FYIs, etc.)</li> <li>• ‘As needed’ offering term</li> <li>• Course numbers</li> <li>• Others?</li> </ul> |
| Overlapping content and affected department review      | Working document from Associate Deans: <a href="#">Best Practices for developing new courses and programs: facilitating positive communication among departments and colleges</a>   |

|                     |
|---------------------|
| <b>OLD BUSINESS</b> |
|---------------------|

| <b>Misc. Memo Request: Department Name Change</b>   |   |                       |
|---|---|-----------------------|
| <b>Request</b>  | <b>Rationale/Justification</b>  | <b>Effective Term</b> |
| <i>College of Liberal Arts</i>  |   |                       |
| <a href="#">Department of Languages, Literatures and Cultures to Department of Languages and Global Studies</a> | <p>The Department of Languages, Literatures and Cultures recently merged with the International Studies program, which was formerly hosted by the College of Liberal Arts. After extensive discussion, we have agreed on the name "Department of Languages and Global Studies" to reflect our new identity as a department. The name change reflects the Department's growth and its new identity as a home to two different programs: Languages, Literatures, and Cultures and International Studies. (<i>see CIM for more details</i>)</p> <p><i>Tabled at 10/31/25 meeting to address any possible concerns from the VPDUA and the Provost's Leadership Council.</i></p> | TBD                   |

| <b>Study Abroad Course – Permanent Offering</b> |  |   |                       |
|---|--|---|-----------------------|
| <b>Course #</b>                                 | <b>Course Title</b>                              | <b>Notes</b>  | <b>Effective Term</b> |
| <i>Intra-University</i>                         |  |   |                       |
| <a href="#">IE 252C</a>                         | Study Abroad -- Latin America: Create Your Story | <p>3 cr.; previously offered FA24 and FA25 as provisional course <a href="#">IE 282B</a></p> <p><i>Tabled at 8/29/25 meeting for clarification on contact hours, CLOs #7 and #8, and regarding which academic unit is working with OIP.</i></p> | <b>Spring 2026</b>    |

| <b>Major Changes to Existing Courses</b>                      |  |  |                       |
|---|--|--|-----------------------|
| <b>Course #</b>   | <b>Course Title</b>                                  | <b>Notes/Changes</b>   | <b>Effective Term</b> |
| <i>Intra-University</i>                                       |  |  |                       |
| <a href="#">IU 182A</a><br><del><a href="#">IU 382A</a></del> | Study Abroad -- Costa Rica: Transfer Student Seminar | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Change in course level and course number</b></li> <li>• Updated documents attached (approval letter, budget, and syllabus)</li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 9/12/25 meeting for the UCC Chair to confer with the VPDUA on whether the contact hours are sufficient for 3 credits. <b>Start term updated to SP27.</b></i></p>   | Spring 2027           |
| <i>College of Agricultural Sciences</i>                       |  |  |                       |
| <a href="#">BSPM 502B</a>                                     | Topics in Plant Pathology: Plant Bacteriology        | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Subtopic title removed and added to course title</li> <li>• Edit to abbreviated title</li> <li>• Course description added</li> <li>• Designated as 'partial semester'</li> <li>• Updates to universal restrictions, Reg Info, Add'l Reg Info, CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 11/7/25 meeting for the dept. to revise/reduce the CLOs to fewer than 9. <b>CLOs/weekly schedule updated in CIM.</b></i></p> | Fall 2026             |
| <i>College of Liberal Arts</i>                                |  |  |                       |
| <a href="#">E 202</a>   | <a href="#">English</a> Language Use in Society      | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Proposed for AUCC 1C</b> (Currently AUCC 3B)</li> <li>• Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> </ul>   | Summer 2026           |

|                          |   |   |             |
|--------------------------|---|---|-------------|
|                          |   | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 9/12/25 meeting for possible revision of the course description. <b>Start term updated to SU26.</b></i></p>   |             |
| <a href="#">LSPA 300</a> | Reading and Writing for Communication-Spanish | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Proposed for AUCC 2</b></li> <li>• Edits to CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 9/12/25 meeting to clarify whether a course that's taught in a language other than English is allowed to be designated as GT Pathways (GT-CO3). <b>Start term updated to SU26.</b></i></p>                           | Summer 2026 |
| <a href="#">MU 133</a>   | Survey of Jazz History                        | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Proposed for AUCC 1C</b> (currently AUCC 3B)</li> <li>• Edits to CLOs, weekly schedule, and student experiences field</li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 9/19/25 meeting for dept. to provide an updated GT Pathways submittal form and to include CLO #9 in the CLOs and the weekly schedule. (email sent to dept. 9/17/25) <b>Start term updated to SU26.</b></i></p> | Summer 2026 |

| New Courses                    |                           |   |                |
|--------------------------------|---------------------------|---|----------------|
| Course #                       | Course Title              | Notes   | Effective Term |
| <i>College of Liberal Arts</i> |                           |   |                |
| <a href="#">SPMT 527</a>       | Content Creation in Sport | 2 cr.; partial semester; Graduate only; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">SPMT 580A1</a><br><br><i>Tabled at 9/5/25 meeting to resolve the issue of how many weeks of course content should be included in the weekly schedule.</i> | Summer 2026    |
| <a href="#">SPMT 613</a>       | Sport and Innovation      | 2 cr.; partial semester; Graduate only; previously offered as experimental course <a href="#">SPMT 680A1</a><br><br><i>Tabled at 9/5/25 meeting for the CLA rep to provide a syllabus.</i>  | Summer 2026    |

| New Undergraduate Certificate                                    |  |                |
|--|--|----------------|
| Program Title  | Notes  | Effective Term |
| <i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i>                      |  |                |
| <a href="#">Certificate in Inclusive Excellence in Education</a> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face.</li> <li>• Includes new course EDUC 175 (UCC-approved on 10/31/25)</li> </ul> <p><i>Tabled at 10/31/25 meeting for discussion with the VPDUA.</i></p> | Fall 2026      |

**NEW BUSINESS**

| Major Changes to Existing Courses           |   |   |                |
|---|---|---|----------------|
| Course #                                    | Course Title  | Notes/Changes   | Effective Term |
| <i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i> |   |   |                |
| <a href="#">OT 721</a>                      | Impacts on Occupation--<br>Biomech & Neuro  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Credit increase (from 3 to 4)</b></li> <li>• Change of credit distribution (1-0-2) to (2-0-2)</li> <li>• Mixed Face-to-Face removed from instructional format</li> <li>• Online schedule type removed</li> <li>• Edits to Add'l Reg Info, PLOs, student experiences field, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> | Fall 2026      |
| <a href="#">OT 732</a>                      | Adult and Older Adult I   | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Credit increase (from 2 to 3)</b></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: OT 720 and <a href="#">OT 722</a> <del>OT 721</del> and <a href="#">OT 731</a>.</li> <li>• Edits to PLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>  | Fall 2026      |
| <a href="#">OT 740</a>                      | <a href="#">Professional Reasoning</a><br><del>Occupation, Learning, and Change</del> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: OT 731 <del>and OT 735</del> and OT 786B.</li> <li>• Edits to Add'l Reg Info, PLOs, CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>                        | Fall 2026      |
| <a href="#">OT 742</a>                      | Adult and Older Adult II  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Credit increase (from 2 to 3)</b></li> <li>• Edits to PLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>  | Fall 2026      |
| <a href="#">OT 752</a>                      | Infancy Through Early Childhood   | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Credit increase (from 2 to 3)</b></li> <li>• Edit to Offering Term: <a href="#">Spring</a> <del>Fall</del></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">OT 762</a> and OT 787.</li> <li>• Edits to PLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>                          | Spring 2027    |
| <a href="#">OT 753</a>                      | Infancy Through Early Childhood Lab   | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to Offering Term: <a href="#">Spring</a> <del>Fall</del></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">OT 762</a> and <a href="#">OT 763</a>. <del>OT 787</del></li> <li>• Edits to PLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>  | Spring 2027    |
| <a href="#">OT 759</a>                      | Capstone Planning   | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edits to course description</li> <li>• Edits to PLOs, CLOs, assessment components, and weekly schedule</li> </ul>  | Fall 2026      |
| <a href="#">OT 761</a>                      | Inclusive Technology  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to Offering Term: <a href="#">Spring</a> <del>Fall</del></li> <li>• Edits to PLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>   | Fall 2026      |
| <a href="#">OT 762</a>                      | Early Through Middle Childhood  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Credit increase (from 2 to 3)</b></li> <li>• Edit to Offering Term: <del>Fall</del> <a href="#">Spring</a></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">OT 787</a>. <del>OT 752; OT 753; OT 786D</del></li> <li>• Edits to PLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>  | Fall 2026      |
| <a href="#">OT 763</a>                      | Early Through Middle Childhood Lab  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to Offering Term: <del>Fall</del> <a href="#">Spring</a></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">OT 787</a>. <del>OT 752; OT 753; OT 786D</del></li> <li>• Edits to PLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>  | Fall 2026      |
| <a href="#">OT 764</a>                      | Adolescent and Young Adult  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Edit to Offering Term: <del>Fall</del> <a href="#">Spring</a></li> <li>• Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">OT 787</a>. <del>OT 752 and OT 753 and OT 786D.</del></li> <li>• Edits to PLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>   | Fall 2026      |

|                          |   |   |             |
|--------------------------|---|---|-------------|
| <a href="#">OT 769</a>   | Capstone Project and Experience Development   | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edits to course description</li> <li>Edits to PLOs, CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>   | Spring 2027 |
| <a href="#">OT 772</a>   | <a href="#">Leadership Skills and Innovative Practice</a><br><del>Innovative Practice in Occupational Therapy</del> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Change of schedule type:</b> <a href="#">Recitation Seminar</a></li> <li>Edits to course title and abbreviated title</li> <li>Edits to course description</li> <li>Edits to PLOs, CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>  | Spring 2027 |
| <a href="#">OT 786C</a>  | Practicum: Integrative Experiential Learning II   | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Credit decrease (from 2 to 1)</b></li> <li>Edits to PLOs, CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>  | Fall 2026   |
| <a href="#">OT 786D</a>  | Practicum: Integrated Experiential Learning III   | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to Offering Term: <a href="#">Spring Fall</a></li> <li>Edits to PLOs, CLOs, assessment components, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>   | Fall 2026   |
| <a href="#">OT 786E</a>  | Practicum: Integrated Experiential Learning IV  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to Offering Term: <a href="#">Fall Spring</a></li> <li>Edit to prerequisites: <a href="#">OT 787</a>, <del>OT 752</del>; <del>OT 753</del></li> <li>Edits to PLOs, CLOs, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul>  | Fall 2026   |
| <a href="#">SOWK 677</a> | Trauma-Informed Care  | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li><b>Change of schedule type:</b> <a href="#">Lecture; Online-Lecture</a><br/><del>Online-Recitation</del></li> <li>Edits to course description</li> <li>Edit to Offering Term: <a href="#">Spring, Summer Spring</a></li> <li>Partial semester designation removed</li> <li>Face-to-Face added to instructional format</li> <li>Edits/Updates to Reg Info, PLOs, CLOs, assessment components, weekly schedule, and other info in CIM</li> </ul> | Summer 2026 |

### New Courses

| Course #  | Course Title                                  | Notes                       | Effective Term |
|---|---|-----------------------------|----------------|
| <b>College of Business</b>                      |   |                             |                |
| <a href="#">CIS 579</a>                         | Agentic Enterprise – Building Smarter With AI |                             | Summer 2026    |
| <b>College of Health and Human Sciences</b>     |   |                             |                |
| <a href="#">FSHN 235</a>                        | Eating the American Story                     | <b>Proposed for AUCC 3D</b> | Fall 2026      |
| <b>Walter Scott, Jr. College of Engineering</b> |   |                             |                |
| <a href="#">MECH 414</a>                        | Machine Learning: Mechanical Engr Automation  |                             | Fall 2026      |

### New Degrees (Initial Review Only)

*(UCC Operating Procedures require new degree proposals to be on the agenda for review at least one week prior to voting)*

| Program Title  | Notes                                    | Effective Term |
|--|--|----------------|
| <b>College of Veterinary Medicine and Biomedical Sciences</b>        |  |                |
| <a href="#">Major in Biomedical Sciences</a>                         | <b>Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face.</b> | Fall 2026      |
| <a href="#">Major in Environmental Public Health</a>                 | <b>Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face.</b> | Fall 2026      |
| <a href="#">Major in Medical Microbiology and Infectious Disease</a> | <b>Offered Main Campus Face-to-Face.</b> | Fall 2026      |

**CONSENT AGENDA**

| Experimental Courses – 1st Offering             |                                     |                            |                |
|---|-------------------------------------|----------------------------|----------------|
| Course #  | Course Title                        | Notes/Changes              | Effective Term |
| <i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i>     |                                     |                            |                |
| <a href="#">OT 180A5</a>                        | Ram Scholars-Workplace Experience   | Ram Scholars students only | Spring 2026    |
| <i>Walter Scott, Jr. College of Engineering</i> |                                     |                            |                |
| <a href="#">SYSE 580B1</a>                      | Systems Modeling Language and Tools |                            | Spring 2026    |

| Minor Changes to Existing Course   |                                       |  |                |
|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|--|----------------|
| Course #                           | Course Title                          | Notes/Changes  | Effective Term |
| <i>College of Natural Sciences</i> |                                       |  |                |
| <a href="#">CS 164</a>             | CS1--Computational Thinking with Java | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Edit to prerequisites: <del>(CIS 240 with a minimum grade of B)</del> or <del>(CS 150A with a minimum grade of B)</del> or <del>(CS 150B with a minimum grade of B)</del> or <del>(CS 152 with a minimum grade of B)</del> or CS 163 or <u>ENGR 111 with a minimum grade of B</u> or <del>(ENGR 123 with a minimum grade of B, C).</del></li> <li>Edit to prerequisite details</li> </ul> | Fall 2026      |

| Course Deactivations                        |   |   |                |
|---|---|---|----------------|
| Course #                                    | Course Title                                | Notes/Changes   | Effective Term |
| <i>College of Agricultural Sciences</i>     |   |   |                |
| <a href="#">SOCR 475</a>                    | Global Challenges in Plant and Soil Science | <i>C &amp; C Unit will administratively remove this course from the programs it is listed in.</i>   | Spring 2026    |
| <i>College of Business</i>                  |   |   |                |
| <a href="#">MGT 473</a>                     | Employment Relations: Labor and Management  | This course was listed as an elective in <a href="#">INBZ: Major in Business Administration, Human Resource Management Concentration with International Business Concentration</a> . It has been removed from the program, but please be sure to submit the program changes to the workflow so they can be approved and reflected in the 2026-2027 General Catalog. | Fall 2026      |
| <i>College of Health and Human Sciences</i> |   |   |                |
| <a href="#">FSHN 496A-H</a>                 | Group Study (various subtopics)             | <i>C &amp; C Unit will administratively remove FSHN 496E from IFSQ: Interdisciplinary Minor in Food Science and Safety.</i>   | Summer 2026    |
| <a href="#">OT 730</a>                      | Professional Reasoning and Relationships    | Required corequisite for <a href="#">OT 786B</a> ( <i>OT 786B will need to be administratively updated to remove the requirement for concurrent registration with OT 730</i> )  | Spring 2026    |
| <a href="#">OT 760</a>                      | Leadership Skills of Change Agents          |   | Fall 2026      |

| <b>College of Liberal Arts</b>                  |  |  |             |
|---|--|--|-------------|
| <a href="#">PHIL 479</a>                        | Topics in Comparative Religions              |  | Summer 2026 |
| <a href="#">SOC 343</a>                         | Sport and Society                            |  | Summer 2026 |
| <a href="#">SPCM 411</a>                        | Contemporary Speeches on American Issues     |  | Spring 2026 |
| <b>College of Natural Sciences</b>              |  |  |             |
| <a href="#">BZ 338</a>                          | Comparative Morphology of Vascular Plants    | <i>C &amp; C Unit will administratively remove this course from the programs it is listed in.</i>  | Spring 2026 |
| <a href="#">CHEM 261</a>                        | Fundamentals of Inorganic Chemistry          |  | Summer 2026 |
| <b>Walter Scott, Jr. College of Engineering</b> |  |  |             |
| <a href="#">CIVE 102</a>                        | Introduction to Civil and Environmental Engr |  | Fall 2026   |
| <a href="#">CIVE 103</a>                        | Engineering Graphics and Computing           | This course is a required prerequisite for CIVE 305. <a href="#">CIVE 305</a> is currently being edited to add another prerequisite option, but it has not been submitted to the workflow yet. | Summer 2026 |
| <a href="#">CIVE 455</a>                        | Applications in Geotechnical Engineering     | <i>C &amp; C Unit will administratively remove this course from the programs it is listed in.</i>  | Spring 2026 |
| <a href="#">CIVE 458</a>                        | Environmental Geotechnics                    | <i>C &amp; C Unit will administratively remove this course from the programs it is listed in.</i>  | Spring 2027 |
| <b>Warner College of Natural Resources</b>      |  |  |             |
| <a href="#">NR 120B</a>                         | Environmental Conservation                   | <i>C &amp; C Unit will administratively remove this course from NRTM-GLTZ-BS: Major in Natural Resource Tourism, Global Tourism Concentration.</i>   | Summer 2026 |